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MEMORANDUM

TO:  

Mayor & Council
FROM:
Michael Fischer, Deputy City Administrator
RE:

Telephone and Mobile Data RFP 12-271-B
DATE:
December 17, 2012
______________________________________________________________________________

The City issued Request for Proposal 12-271-B for Telephone and Mobile Data services.  The City received three responses to the request, and the proposers were:

· AT&T;

· Sprint; and

· Verizon Wireless.
Based on the selection criteria the selection team is recommending AT&T as the Telephone and Mobile Data provider. There are many advantages to the AT&T proposal that have driven the recommendation.

In-building coverage for City Hall and the Law Enforcement Center has been a prime concern for operations for some time.  AT&T has provided four permanent solutions for the City to work with in regards to eliminating dead zones in these buildings. 
· A Micro-Cell supporting up to 10 devices: $0.00;

· A Metro Cell solution supporting 20,000 Square Feet: $15,000 - $30,000;
· A Voice over Wi-Fi Solution tied to our PBX system: $54,000; and
· A distributed antenna system: $150,000.
· AT & T has committed a credit not to exceed $60,000 for In-Building Coverage Solution

Additionally, AT&T will provide an implementation team to transition from Sprint to AT&T for $10,000, which includes:

· Dedicated Project Management team

· Device recycling and wipe of old equipment (recycling profits would be given back to City on your AT&T bill)

· Gold Image Creation and Approval Process

· Hardware and Software test to ensure no manufacturer defects are present prior to deployment (reduces chance of having to return equipment due to manufacturer issues)

· Apple and Google Account Creation and registration

· Installation of Applications from Store or MDM Profile (up to 5 applications)

· Application Configuration:  E-mail, VPN, Wi-I, etc. (up to 2)

· Asset Reporting for easy tracking and deployment
AT&T provides value to the operations of the City’s mobile data needs through:

· One support location for Netmotion/MDTs/Air Cards and Actsoft software

· Managed contact lists

· Managed enhanced push to talk groups

· LTE coverage for air cards

· Faster speeds for outside LTE coverage

· 17% discount for City employee plans
The AT&T proposal is $21,810.30 per month, the City’s current service with Sprint is $22,077.79 per month.  As you review this information, if you have any questions or need additional information please let me know.  Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
